PROPOSAL FOR A PUBLIC PARK AND PICNIC AREA IN JOUN



The Joun Public Park and Picnic Area is a visionary project designed to transform a serene pine forest on the outskirts of Joun into a vibrant recreational and cultural hub

• • • •

Contents

Acknowledgments	5
الشكر والتقدير	6
Preface	8
Proposal for a Public Park and Picnic Area in Joun	10
Executive Summary: Joun Public Park and Picnic Area	11
Vision and Objectives	11
Key Features	11
Sustainability and Accessibility	12
Marketing Strategy	12
Economic and Social Impact	13
Financial Outlook	13
Conclusion	13
Detailed Plan for a Public Park and Picnic Area in Joun	14
Project Vision	14
1. Site Selection Criteria	14
2. Park Design and Layout	15
3. Infrastructure and Facilities	17
4. Management and Maintenance	18
5. Community Engagement and Programs	18
6. Financial Plan	19
7. Implementation Timeline	19
Expected Benefits	20
Business Plan for Public Park and Picnic Area in Joun	21
1. Executive Summary	21
2. Objectives	21
3. Market Analysis	21
4. Business Model	22
5. Operational Plan	23
6. Financial Plan	24
7. Marketing Strategy	26
8. Sustainability and Growth	26
9. Conclusion	27

Expanded Marketing Strategy for Public Park and Picnic Area in Joun	27
1. Branding and Positioning	27
2. Online Marketing	28
3. Local Community Outreach	29
4. Offline Marketing	30
5. Events and Activities	31
6. Partnerships and Collaborations	32
7. Incentives and Promotions	33
8. Monitoring and Feedback	33
Site Location: Outskirts of Joun in the Pine Tree Woods Area	34
1. Location Attributes	34
2. Site Development Plan	35
3. Benefits of This Location	37
4. Implementation Steps	38
5. Challenges and Solutions	39
Conclusion	40
Plan for a Café and Restaurant in the Park	41
1. Location Selection	41
2. Concept and Design	41
3. Menu and Culinary Experience	42
4. Target Audience	43
5. Sustainability and Operations	44
6. Revenue and Financial Model	45
7. Marketing Strategy	45
8. Challenges and Mitigation	46
9. Conclusion	47
Business Plan for the Café and Restaurant in Joun Public Park	47
1. Executive Summary	47
2. Business Objectives	47
3. Market Analysis	48
4. Operational Plan	49
5. Marketing Strategy	50
6. Financial Plan	51

7. Sustainability Practices	52
8. Risk Management	52
9. Implementation Timeline	53
10. Conclusion	53
Marketing Plan for the Café and Restaurant in Joun Public Park	54
1. Marketing Objectives	54
2. Target Audience	54
3. Unique Selling Proposition (USP)	54
4. Marketing Strategies	
5. Budget Allocation	57
6. Performance Metrics	57
7. Timeline	58
8. Conclusion	58
END OF THE DOCUMENT	59

Acknowledgments

This collection of proposals is the result of a shared vision and a collaborative journey, guided by the input, dedication, and insights of countless individuals who hold Joun close to their hearts. It would not have been possible without the unwavering support and contributions of community members, experts, stakeholders, and local leaders, each of whom brought their unique perspectives to the table.

First and foremost, I extend my heartfelt gratitude to the residents of Joun, whose voices, ideas, and aspirations have been the foundation of this work. Your willingness to share your thoughts and dreams for our town has been invaluable in shaping proposals that truly reflect our community's spirit and goals. Your participation in discussions, surveys, and community gatherings has been a testament to your **commitment** to Joun's future.

Special thanks to all whose contributions were instrumental in refining our vision.

To the local leaders and stakeholders who championed this project, your support has been a vital source of encouragement. Your leadership and understanding of Joun's unique challenges and opportunities have given depth to these proposals, grounding them in both our town's history and its potential for growth.

Finally, I would like to thank everyone who worked behind the scenes—whether gathering data, conducting research, or organizing meetings—your efforts have been crucial in bringing this work to life.

Together, we have created a roadmap for Joun's future that honors our heritage and inspires a brighter tomorrow. I am truly grateful to each of you for your contributions, enthusiasm, and dedication to this endeavor.

With sincere appreciation,

Dr Antoine J. Burkush, PhD

الشكر والتقدير

هذه المجموعة من المقترحات هي نتيجة رؤية مشتركة ورحلة تعاونية ، تسترشد بمدخلات وتفاني ورؤى عدد لا يحصى من الأفراد الذين يحملون جون قريبا من قلوبهم. لم يكن ذلك ممكنا بدون الدعم والمساهمات الثابتة من أعضاء المجتمع والخبراء وأصحاب المصلحة والقادة المحليين ، الذين قدم كل منهم وجهات نظره الفريدة إلى الطاولة.

أولا وقبل كل شيء، أعرب عن خالص امتناني لسكان جون، الذين كانت أصواتهم وأفكارهم وتطلعاتهم أساس هذا العمل لقد كان استعدادك لمشاركة أفكارك وأحلامك لمدينتنا لا يقدر بثمن في تشكيل المقترحات التي تعكس حقا روح مجتمعنا وأهدافه. كانت مشاركتك في المناقشات والاستطلاعات والتجمعات المجتمعية شهادة على التزامك بمستقبل جون.

شكر خاص للذين كانت مساهماتهم مفيدة في صقل رؤيتنا.

إلى القادة المحليين وأصحاب المصلحة الذين دافعوا عن هذا المشروع ، كان دعمكم مصدرا حيويا للتشجيع. لقد أعطت قيادتك وفهمك لتحديات وفرص جون الفريدة عمقا لهذه المقترحات ، مما جعلها راسخة في كل من تاريخ مدينتنا وإمكاناتها للنمو.

أخيرا ، أود أن أشكر كل من عمل وراء الكواليس - سواء في جمع البيانات أو إجراء البحوث أو تنظيم الاجتماعات - كانت جهودك حاسمة في إحياء هذا العمل.

معا، أنشأنا خارطة طريق لمستقبل جون تكرم تراثنا وتلهم غدا أكثر إشراقا. أنا ممتن حقا لكل واحد منكم على مساهماتكم وحماسكم وتفانيكم في هذا المسعى.

مع خالص التقدير،

د. انطوان جان البرخش



مشاريع مبادرات شخصية "من أجل الصالح العام"

Joun Development Projects

"Pro Bono Publico"

Dr Antoine J. Burkush, PhD

رؤية واحدة، هوية واحدة، مجتمع واحد

Preface

In a world where rapid change is the new normal, the importance of strategic, sustainable, and community-centered development is paramount. Joun, with its rich cultural heritage, natural beauty, and resilient community, stands at a crossroads—one that presents both challenges and extraordinary opportunities. As we look toward Joun's future, it is essential that our plans honor the town's heritage, respond to today's needs, and set a course for future generations to thrive.

This series of proposals is the result of a deeply collaborative effort to envision Joun's path forward. Each plan reflects input from residents, local stakeholders, and community leaders, resulting in a shared vision that is both ambitious and respectful of our town's unique identity. These proposals encompass a comprehensive range of initiatives, from infrastructure and economic development to cultural preservation and environmental stewardship, with each component tailored to address Joun's specific strengths, challenges, and aspirations.

Our proposals emphasize a commitment to public infrastructure improvements, economic empowerment, environmental sustainability, and cultural continuity. From plans to enhance recreational facilities and community services to initiatives for sustainable tourism and green energy, each proposal aims to make Joun a model of progressive yet grounded development. The ultimate goal is to create a vibrant, inclusive, and resilient community—one that embodies the values, dreams, and talents of its people.

I extend my heartfelt gratitude to everyone who has contributed to this vision. Your dedication, ideas, and insight have been invaluable, illuminating the pathway to a future that aligns with Joun's core values while embracing growth and innovation. These proposals are an invitation to all residents of Joun to imagine, participate, and help build a community that harmonizes tradition with the possibilities of tomorrow.

As you review this collection, I encourage you to see not just plans, but a vision for what Joun can become. Let us move forward together, translating these ideas into action, and creating a brighter, thriving, and unified future for Joun.

With deep respect and optimism,

Dr Antoine J. Burkush, PhD

مقدمة

في عالم حيث التغيير السريع هو الوضع الطبيعي الجديد ، فإن أهمية التنمية الاستراتيجية والمستدامة التي تركز على المجتمع أمر بالغ الأهمية. تقف جون ، بتراثها الثقافي الغني وجمالها الطبيعي ومجتمعها المرن ، على مفترق طرق - مفترق طرق يمثل تحديات وفرصا غير عادية. بينما نتطلع إلى مستقبل جون ، من الضروري أن تكرم خططنا تراث المدينة ، وتستجيب لاحتياجات اليوم ، وتضع مسارا للأجيال القادمة لتزدهر.

هذه السلسلة من المقترحات هي نتيجة جهد تعاوني عميق لتصور مسار جون إلى الأمام. تعكس كل خطة مدخلات من السكان وأصحاب المصلحة المحليين وقادة المجتمع ، مما يؤدي إلى رؤية مشتركة طموحة وتحترم الهوية الفريدة لمدينتنا. تشمل هذه المقترحات مجموعة شاملة من المبادرات ، من البنية التحتية والتنمية الاقتصادية إلى الحفاظ على الثقافة والإشراف البيئي ، مع تصميم كل مكون لمعالجة نقاط القوة والتحديات والتطلعات المحددة لجون.

تؤكد مقترحاتنا على الالتزام بتحسين البنية التحتية العامة ، والتمكين الاقتصادي ، والاستدامة البيئية ، والاستمرارية الثقافية. من خطط تعزيز المرافق الترفيهية والخدمات المجتمعية إلى مبادرات السياحة المستدامة والطاقة الخضراء ، يهدف كل اقتراح إلى جعل جون نموذجا للتنمية التقدمية والمرتكزة. الهدف النهائي هو إنشاء مجتمع نابض بالحياة وشامل ومرن - مجتمع يجسد قيم وأحلام ومواهب شعبه.

وأعرب عن خالص امتناني لكل من ساهم في هذه الرؤية. لقد كان تفانيك وأفكارك ورؤيتك لا تقدر بثمن ، مما يضيء الطريق إلى مستقبل يتماشى مع القيم الأساسية لجون مع احتضان النمو والابتكار. هذه المقترحات هي دعوة لجميع سكان جون للتخيل والمشاركة والمساعدة في بناء مجتمع ينسق التقاليد مع المكانيات الغد.

أثناء مراجعتك لهذه المجموعة ، أشجعك على رؤية ليس فقط الخطط ، ولكن رؤية لما يمكن أن يصبح عليه جون. دعونا نمضي قدما معا، ونترجم هذه الأفكار إلى أفعال، ونخلق مستقبلا أكثر إشراقا وازدهارا وموحدا لجون.

مع الاحترام العميق والتفاؤل،

د. انطوان جان البرخش

Proposal for a Public Park and Picnic Area in Joun

The Joun Public Park and Picnic Area is a visionary project designed to transform a serene pine forest on the outskirts of Joun into a vibrant recreational and cultural hub

This public park and picnic area will become a cornerstone of Joun's community life and a significant draw for eco-tourism

Executive Summary: Joun Public Park and Picnic Area

The Joun Public Park and Picnic Area is a visionary project designed to transform a serene pine forest on the outskirts of Joun into a vibrant recreational and cultural hub. This park will provide residents and visitors with a tranquil escape, fostering a deep connection with nature while offering diverse amenities to enhance quality of life. Anchored by a café and restaurant, the park aims to combine relaxation, leisure, and community engagement in a sustainable and inclusive environment.

Vision and Objectives

- Vision: To establish Joun Public Park as a destination for nature, recreation, and cultural celebration, enhancing community well-being and attracting visitors to the town.
 - Objectives:
- Create a welcoming space for families, individuals, and groups to relax, socialize, and explore.
- Integrate eco-friendly and sustainable practices in the park's design and operations.
- Promote Joun's cultural heritage through events, activities, and partnerships.

Key Features

- 1. Nature-Focused Design:
- Landscaped walking trails and picnic areas surrounded by the park's natural pine forest.
 - Dedicated nature trails for hiking, birdwatching, and guided eco-tours.
 - 2. Recreational Amenities:
 - Children's play areas with eco-friendly play structures.
 - Scenic spaces for family picnics, yoga sessions, and fitness activities.

- Café and Restaurant:
- A tranquil dining spot offering local and international cuisine.
- Features indoor and outdoor seating with stunning views of the pine woods.
 - Hosts private events and community workshops.
 - 4. Community Spaces:
 - Open areas for hosting seasonal events, markets, and cultural festivals.
 - A small amphitheater for outdoor performances and film screenings.

Sustainability and Accessibility

- Sustainability: Use of solar lighting, eco-friendly materials, and rainwater harvesting systems.
- Accessibility: Wheelchair-accessible pathways, inclusive play areas, and sensory-friendly zones.

Marketing Strategy

The park will be promoted as a key attraction in Joun through:

- Digital Campaigns: Leveraging social media, a dedicated website, and partnerships with travel platforms to highlight the park's offerings.
- Community Engagement: Hosting events such as tree-planting days, cultural festivals, and outdoor fitness classes.
- Cross-Promotion: Collaborating with local businesses, schools, and cultural organizations to boost visibility.

Target Audience

- Families and local residents seeking relaxation and outdoor activities.
- Tourists exploring Joun and nearby attractions such as Sidon.
- Event planners and organizations looking for scenic venues for activities.

Economic and Social Impact

- Economic Growth: Job creation for local workers and opportunities for local farmers and artisans to supply the café and participate in park events.
- Social Enrichment: A space for community interaction, cultural appreciation, and environmental education.
- Tourism Boost: Enhanced appeal of Joun as a travel destination, contributing to the local economy.

Financial Outlook

Initial investment in infrastructure, landscaping, and the café-restaurant will be supplemented by revenue from entry fees, dining, events, and private bookings. The park is projected to achieve financial sustainability within three to five years.

Conclusion

The Joun Public Park and Picnic Area will serve as a cornerstone of community life, blending nature, culture, and leisure into one cohesive experience. By integrating sustainability, inclusivity, and local heritage, it promises to become a cherished destination for relaxation, recreation, and connection in Joun.

Detailed Plan for a Public Park and Picnic Area in Joun

Creating a public park and picnic area in Joun will provide residents and visitors with a serene, family-friendly space that enhances community interaction, promotes physical activity, and celebrates the natural beauty of the town. Below is a comprehensive plan:

Project Vision

To develop a sustainable, multi-functional public park and picnic area that integrates natural landscapes, recreational facilities, and cultural elements, fostering community engagement and well-being.

1. Site Selection Criteria

- Location:
- Preferably near the town center or residential areas for easy access.
- Consider proximity to natural features like the Awali River or scenic hills.
- Topography:
- A relatively flat area for picnic zones with gently sloped areas for trails and landscaping.
 - Size:
- Minimum of 5,000–10,000 square meters to accommodate multiple facilities.
 - Environmental Impact:
- Select a site that requires minimal tree removal and integrates existing natural features.

2. Park Design and Layout

The park will feature distinct zones catering to various activities and age groups.

A. Entry and Welcome Area

- Welcome Pavilion:
- A small structure with information boards about the park, Joun's history, and upcoming events.
 - Solar-powered lighting and ticket counters (if applicable).
 - Parking Area:
- Capacity for 20–30 vehicles with designated spaces for bicycles and motorcycles.
 - Landscaping to minimize visual impact.

B. Picnic Area

- Features:
- Shaded picnic tables and benches made from eco-friendly materials.
- Barbecue stations with safety features.
- Open grassy areas for informal picnics.
- Infrastructure:
- Trash and recycling bins at regular intervals.
- Drinking water fountains and restrooms nearby.

C. Children's Play Area

- Features:
- Age-appropriate playground equipment (slides, swings, climbing structures).
 - A sandbox and sensory play area for younger children.
 - Safety Measures:
 - Soft rubber flooring or sand for impact absorption.
 - Fenced perimeter to ensure child safety.

D. Walking and Jogging Trails

- Pathways:
- Paved and natural trails winding through the park.
- Educational signage highlighting local flora, fauna, and heritage.
- Trail Features:
- Benches and shaded rest spots along the trails.
- Integrated fitness stations with simple exercise equipment.

E. Community Gathering Space

- Central Lawn:
- A large open space for outdoor yoga, fitness classes, or casual sports.
- Amphitheater (Optional):
- A small outdoor stage for cultural performances, storytelling, and movie nights.

F. Natural and Cultural Elements

- Botanical Garden:
- Showcase native plants, herbs, and flowers.
- Include educational signs explaining their cultural or medicinal significance.
 - Heritage Features:
 - Install sculptures or plaques highlighting Joun's history and traditions.

G. Riverside Zone (if applicable):

- Features:
- Boardwalk or deck along the Awali River for views and birdwatching.
- Designated fishing spots or small boat docks (non-motorized only).

3. Infrastructure and Facilities

A. Utilities and Amenities

- Restrooms with accessible facilities.
- Water fountains and refill stations.
- Lighting: Energy-efficient solar-powered lights along pathways and gathering areas.

B. Parking and Accessibility

- Wheelchair-accessible pathways and picnic spots.
- Bike racks and pedestrian-friendly entrances.

C. Sustainability Measures

- Rainwater harvesting for irrigation.
- Native plant landscaping to reduce water needs.
- Recycling and composting stations to minimize waste.

4. Management and Maintenance

- Staffing:
- Park rangers or attendants for safety, cleanliness, and visitor assistance.
- Maintenance Schedule:
- Weekly trash collection, seasonal landscaping, and regular equipment inspections.
 - Funding:
- Revenue generation through minimal entry fees, picnic area rentals, or sponsored events.

5. Community Engagement and Programs

A. Events and Activities

- Weekly yoga or fitness classes on the lawn.
- Seasonal festivals, such as a "Spring Flower Festival" or "Autumn Heritage Celebration."
 - Family movie nights and outdoor concerts.

B. Educational Programs

- Guided nature walks highlighting Joun's biodiversity.
- Workshops on sustainability and gardening for children and adults.

C. Volunteer Programs

• Engage residents in tree planting, park cleanup days, or event organization.

6. Financial Plan

Estimated Cost:

- Land Acquisition and Preparation: \$50,000–\$100,000
- Infrastructure Development: \$200,000–\$300,000
- Equipment and Facilities: \$100,000–\$150,000
- Landscaping and Planting: \$50,000–\$75,000
- Total Estimated Budget: \$400,000–\$625,000

Funding Sources:

- Local and national government grants.
- Public-private partnerships (e.g., sponsorships from local businesses).
- Crowdfunding campaigns targeting residents and the Lebanese diaspora.
- Revenue from entry fees, rentals, and events.

7. Implementation Timeline

Phase 1: Planning and Design (3–6 Months)

- Conduct feasibility studies and finalize the site.
- Engage community stakeholders and finalize the design.

Phase 2: Construction (6–12 Months)

- Clear the site and install infrastructure.
- Set up pathways, facilities, and landscaping.

Phase 3: Launch and Community Engagement (3 Months)

- Organize a grand opening event with local performers.
- Launch regular programs and promotional campaigns.

Expected Benefits

- Enhanced quality of life for residents through recreation and relaxation.
- Increased tourism and economic activity in Joun.
- Greater environmental awareness and cultural pride among visitors.

This plan outlines how Joun can create a functional and aesthetically pleasing public park that becomes a cornerstone of the community.

Business Plan for Public Park and Picnic Area in Joun

1. Executive Summary

The proposed public park and picnic area in Joun will serve as a community-driven recreational hub, fostering outdoor activities, cultural engagement, and eco-tourism. The park will cater to families, tourists, and local residents, providing a safe, inclusive, and environmentally friendly space that enriches the quality of life. This business plan outlines the operational, financial, and management strategies required to ensure its sustainability and success.

2. Objectives

- Create a well-maintained public park that attracts 10,000+ visitors annually.
 - Generate revenue through park amenities, events, and rentals.
 - Enhance Joun's cultural and environmental profile as a tourist destination.
- Promote community engagement through educational and recreational programs.

3. Market Analysis

A. Target Market

- Local Residents: Families, youth, and seniors seeking affordable recreational opportunities.
- Tourists: Visitors to Joun and nearby attractions like Sidon and the Awali River.
- Event Organizers: Local organizations looking for outdoor venues for gatherings.

B. Competitor Analysis

- Limited public parks in the region create a strong demand for well-planned green spaces.
- The park will be positioned as a unique destination combining recreation, culture, and nature.

C. Market Opportunity

- Growing interest in eco-tourism and outdoor activities in Lebanon.
- Potential to host regional events and festivals, drawing larger crowds.

4. Business Model

A. Revenue Streams

1. Entry Fees:

- Modest fee for non-residents (e.g., \$2 per adult, \$1 per child).
- Free access for Joun residents to foster community ownership.

2. Facility Rentals:

Picnic spots, event lawns, and amphitheater spaces for private events.

3. Concessions:

• Income from food stalls, souvenir shops, and equipment rentals (e.g., bicycles, picnic kits).

4. Workshops and Events:

Fees for guided nature walks, yoga classes, and cultural festivals.

5. Corporate Sponsorships:

Partnerships with businesses to sponsor park facilities or events.

B. Cost Management

1. Operating Expenses:

- Staffing (park attendants, maintenance workers): \$50,000/year.
- Utilities and supplies: \$20,000/year.
- Marketing and promotions: \$10,000/year.

2. Maintenance Costs:

Annual landscaping and repairs: \$30,000/year.

5. Operational Plan

A. Development Phases

1. Planning and Design (3–6 Months):

- Conduct environmental and feasibility studies.
- Finalize park layout and design with input from local stakeholders.

2. Construction and Landscaping (6–12 Months):

- Build infrastructure, including picnic areas, trails, restrooms, and parking.
- Install playground equipment, amphitheater seating, and green spaces.

3. Soft Launch and Community Engagement (3 Months):

- Host trial events and workshops to build community interest.
- Conduct surveys for feedback and improvements.

B. Management Structure

- Park Manager: Oversees daily operations, staffing, and maintenance.
- Marketing Team: Promotes events and park usage through social media, local radio, and flyers.
 - Event Coordinator: Manages bookings for events and facility rentals.

C. Visitor Services

- Restrooms, shaded seating, and drinking water stations.
- Security personnel to ensure safety and order.
- Eco-friendly shuttle services for accessibility.

6. Financial Plan

A. Estimated Costs

1. Development Costs:

- Land preparation and utilities: \$100,000
- Construction (trails, playground, picnic areas): \$200,000
- Landscaping and planting: \$50,000
- Equipment (benches, playground, lighting): \$100,000
- Total Development Cost: \$450,000

2. Operating Costs (Annual):

- Staffing: \$50,000
- Maintenance: \$30,000
- Utilities and Supplies: \$20,000

Marketing: \$10,000

Total Annual Costs: \$110,000

B. Revenue Projections

1. Entry Fees:

• 15,000 visitors/year x \$1.5 average fee = \$22,500/year.

2. Facility Rentals:

• 50 bookings/year x \$300 average fee = \$15,000/year.

3. Concessions:

\$10,000/year from vendor commissions.

4. Workshops and Events:

• \$8,000/year from ticket sales.

5. Sponsorships:

• \$20,000/year from corporate partnerships.

• Total Annual Revenue: \$75,500

C. Funding Sources

- Grants and Public Funding: Government grants for rural development and tourism.
- Community Contributions: Fundraising campaigns targeting residents and the Lebanese diaspora.
- Private Investors: Partnerships with eco-tourism and hospitality stakeholders.
- NGOs: Collaborate with organizations promoting green spaces and cultural preservation.

7. Marketing Strategy

A. Branding:

• Emphasize the park as a cultural and ecological destination, highlighting Joun's heritage and natural beauty.

B. Promotion Channels:

- 1. Local Outreach: Flyers, posters, and announcements in schools and community centers.
- 2. Social Media Campaigns: Leverage platforms like Instagram and Facebook for event promotions.
- 3. Collaborations: Partner with tour operators and local businesses to include the park in regional itineraries.

C. Launch Event:

• Organize a grand opening with live music, guided tours, and local food vendors.

8. Sustainability and Growth

A. Environmental Practices:

- Use solar-powered lighting and rainwater harvesting systems.
- Promote waste segregation and composting.

B. Expansion Opportunities:

- Add new features like zip lines, botanical gardens, or eco-lodges.
- Develop partnerships with regional schools for educational trips.

9. Conclusion

This public park and picnic area will become a cornerstone of Joun's community life and a significant draw for eco-tourism. Through sustainable development, strategic partnerships, and community engagement, the project will deliver long-term benefits, enhancing the town's appeal and quality of life.

Expanded Marketing Strategy for Public Park and Picnic Area in Joun

A robust and diverse marketing strategy is essential for ensuring the success of the public park and picnic area in Joun. This strategy focuses on reaching local residents, regional visitors, and international tourists while leveraging Joun's unique heritage and natural appeal.

1. Branding and Positioning

A. Park Identity

- Tagline: Develop a memorable tagline like "Joun's Oasis of Nature and Culture" to reflect the park's dual role as a natural retreat and cultural hub.
- Logo and Visual Identity: Create a logo incorporating local elements such as pine trees, olive branches, or the Awali River to symbolize the park's connection to Joun's heritage.

B. Unique Selling Points (USPs)

- Eco-Friendly Destination: Highlight sustainable practices like solar lighting, waste recycling, and native landscaping.
- Cultural Integration: Emphasize the park's role in celebrating local culture through events, workshops, and traditional crafts.
- Family-Friendly: Showcase safe playgrounds, picnic areas, and facilities designed for all age groups.

2. Online Marketing

A. Social Media Campaigns

- 1. Platforms: Focus on Instagram, Facebook, and TikTok to engage younger audiences while leveraging LinkedIn for partnerships.
 - Content Ideas:
- Visual Tours: Post high-quality videos and images of the park's amenities, trails, and picnic areas.
- Community Stories: Share testimonials from local families and tourists about their experiences.
 - Live Events: Host live streams during events or new feature launches.
 - Eco-Tips: Publish posts promoting sustainable practices used in the park.

B. Website and Online Booking

- Develop a dedicated website featuring:
- Interactive maps of the park.

- Online booking for picnic spots, events, and workshops.
- Calendar of upcoming events and festivals.
- Educational resources about Joun's history and biodiversity.

C. Search Engine Optimization (SEO)

- Use keywords like "family picnic spots in Lebanon," "parks near Sidon," and "Joun eco-tourism" to attract organic traffic.
 - Publish blog posts on topics such as:
 - Top outdoor activities in Joun.
 - The cultural significance of Joun's heritage.

D. Email Newsletters

- Build a subscriber list by offering early access to events or discounts.
- Send monthly updates with event announcements, seasonal highlights, and visitor tips.

3. Local Community Outreach

A. Schools and Universities

- Partner with educational institutions for:
- Field trips focused on environmental education and heritage preservation.
- Workshops on sustainable gardening or local crafts.
- Student volunteering programs for park maintenance and event management.

B. Local Businesses

- Collaborate with restaurants, cafes, and shops to create bundled packages (e.g., a park visit with a discount at a nearby restaurant).
- Encourage local vendors to set up kiosks at the park, fostering economic ties.

C. Word of Mouth

- Organize community days offering free entry to local residents to generate excitement and loyalty.
 - Reward visitors who refer friends and family with discounts on future visits.

4. Offline Marketing

A. Print Media

- Place advertisements in local and regional newspapers, magazines, and community newsletters.
- Distribute flyers and brochures at nearby tourist attractions, transportation hubs, and hotels.

B. Signage and Banners

- Install eye-catching banners and billboards along major roads leading to Joun, particularly on routes from Sidon and Beirut.
 - Place directional signs in the town center and at key intersections.

C. Radio and Television

- Partner with local radio stations for event announcements and promotional campaigns.
- Appear on television programs focusing on Lebanese culture, eco-tourism, and rural development.

5. Events and Activities

A. Grand Opening Celebration

- Host a launch event featuring:
- A cultural performance or traditional Lebanese music.
- Guided tours of the park's features.
- Free activities like a scavenger hunt, art corner, or yoga session.

B. Seasonal Festivals

- Organize events tied to seasons or holidays, such as:
- Spring Flower Festival: Featuring local flora and garden tours.
- Harvest Festival: Celebrating local produce with food stalls and cooking demos.
- Holiday Lights Display: A winter event with decorations, music, and warm beverages.

C. Weekly Programs

- Regular activities like fitness classes, movie nights, and storytelling sessions for children.
- "Family Sundays" with discounted entry, guided tours, and live entertainment.

D. Themed Workshops

- Host workshops on topics such as sustainable living, birdwatching, or local history.
- Collaborate with experts to conduct nature photography or craft-making sessions.

6. Partnerships and Collaborations

A. Tourism Agencies

- Partner with tour operators to include the park in travel itineraries.
- Offer group discounts and packages for domestic and international tourists.

B. NGOs and Environmental Groups

- Collaborate on campaigns promoting biodiversity, tree planting, or cleanup drives.
 - Secure grants or sponsorships for eco-friendly initiatives.

C. Corporate Sponsors

- Approach companies to sponsor specific facilities (e.g., naming rights for picnic shelters or trails).
 - Offer advertising opportunities on park benches, kiosks, or signage.

7. Incentives and Promotions

A. Loyalty Programs

• Introduce a membership program with perks like unlimited entry, free workshops, and early event access.

B. Discounts

- Offer special rates for students, seniors, and large families.
- Seasonal promotions, such as discounted tickets during off-peak months.

C. Giveaways and Competitions

• Organize photo contests on social media with prizes like free entry passes or merchandise.

8. Monitoring and Feedback

A. Visitor Surveys

- Conduct regular surveys to gather feedback on services, amenities, and events.
 - Use this data to refine offerings and improve visitor satisfaction.

B. Analytics

• Track online engagement metrics (website visits, social media interactions) and visitor demographics to evaluate marketing effectiveness.

By implementing this comprehensive strategy, the public park and picnic area will become a well-known destination, appealing to both the local community and regional tourists.

Site Location: Outskirts of Joun in the Pine Tree Woods Area

The proposed site for the public park and picnic area on the outskirts of Joun offers a strategic and picturesque setting, ensuring a perfect blend of natural beauty, accessibility, and community value. Here is an expanded analysis and plan for selecting and utilizing this site:

1. Location Attributes

A. Natural Beauty

- Pine Tree Landscape:
- The pine forests surrounding Joun provide a serene and shaded environment ideal for a park.
- These trees contribute to cleaner air, cooler temperatures, and a calming ambiance for visitors.
 - Biodiversity:
- The area may host native flora and fauna, which can be preserved and showcased as part of an eco-education initiative.

- Proximity to Awali River:
- If the site is near the Awali River, it offers opportunities for integrating scenic views, water-based features, and nature trails.

B. Accessibility

- Town Proximity:
- Located on the outskirts, the site is easily reachable from Joun's center yet far enough to avoid urban noise.
 - Regional Access:
- Close to major routes connecting Sidon and neighboring towns, making it convenient for regional visitors.
 - Public Transport and Parking:
- Space for parking lots and connections to local transport systems can enhance accessibility.

C. Environmental Value

- Conservation Potential:
- The site's development can focus on minimal disturbance to the natural habitat.
 - Sustainable Opportunities:
- The wooded area is ideal for incorporating renewable energy, natural cooling systems, and rainwater harvesting.

2. Site Development Plan

A. Spatial Zoning

- 1. Core Park Area:
- Centrally located facilities such as picnic tables, benches, and open lawns surrounded by trees.
 - 2. Activity Zones:
- Areas for children's playgrounds, fitness stations, and family-friendly spaces.
 - 3. Nature Trails and Quiet Zones:
- Scenic paths winding through the woods for walking, birdwatching, and meditative experiences.
 - 4. Cultural and Event Space:
- A small amphitheater or gathering space for outdoor performances, workshops, or seasonal festivals.
 - 5. Parking and Entry Points:
- A well-designed entry point with parking that blends into the natural surroundings.

B. Infrastructure and Amenities

- 1. Eco-Friendly Pathways:
- Use permeable materials like gravel or wooden boardwalks to minimize environmental impact.
 - 2. Seating and Picnic Areas:
 - Design tables and benches from locally sourced or recycled materials.
 - 3. Play Areas:
 - Install eco-conscious play equipment made from sustainable materials.
 - 4. Lighting and Safety:
 - Solar-powered lights to reduce energy use and preserve the night sky.

- Water Features:
- Small fountains or ponds fed by natural springs or harvested rainwater.

C. Environmental Integration

- 1. Native Landscaping:
- Plant additional native vegetation to support the ecosystem and provide natural shade.
 - 2. Eco-Tourism Focus:
- Create interpretive signs highlighting local species and the importance of conservation.
 - 3. Minimal Excavation:
- Use existing clearings to avoid excessive tree removal and protect root systems.

3. Benefits of This Location

A. Community Impact

- Health and Recreation:
- The serene forest environment encourages outdoor physical activities like hiking, jogging, and yoga.
 - Educational Value:
- A prime location for environmental education, workshops, and awareness campaigns for students and visitors.
 - Social Space:
 - A natural hub for gatherings, family outings, and town-wide celebrations.

B. Economic Potential

- Tourism Draw:
- The park can attract eco-tourists, families, and nature enthusiasts from the region.
 - Local Businesses:
- Boosts opportunities for nearby vendors selling crafts, food, and ecoproducts.
 - Event Revenue:
- Hosts events like seasonal fairs or weddings, generating revenue for maintenance and operations.

C. Environmental Advantages

- Carbon Capture:
- Pine trees absorb significant amounts of CO2, improving air quality for the town.
 - Preservation:
- The project underscores the importance of conserving local forests for future generations.

4. Implementation Steps

A. Site Survey

• Conduct detailed ecological and topographical assessments to ensure development aligns with the area's natural attributes.

B. Community Engagement

• Involve residents in planning the park's layout and amenities to reflect their needs and preferences.

C. Regulatory Approvals

• Obtain permits and approvals for development in forested or ecologically sensitive areas.

D. Phased Development

- 1. Phase 1:
- Basic infrastructure like pathways, seating, and parking.
- 2. Phase 2:
- Add amenities such as playgrounds, trails, and water features.
- 3. Phase 3:
- Introduce cultural and event spaces, along with landscaping enhancements.

5. Challenges and Solutions

A. Environmental Concerns

- Challenge: Risk of habitat disturbance during construction.
- Solution: Use sustainable construction methods and focus on preserving existing ecosystems.

B. Funding Constraints

- Challenge: Limited budget for eco-friendly features.
- Solution: Secure grants from environmental organizations and implement public-private partnerships.

C. Seasonal Access

- Challenge: Limited visitor numbers in colder or rainy seasons.
- Solution: Promote year-round activities like winter festivals or indoor workshops.

Conclusion

The pine tree woods area on the outskirts of Joun offers an idyllic and strategic location for the public park and picnic area. By blending conservation with recreational amenities, this project can become a cornerstone for the town's community life, tourism potential, and environmental sustainability.

Plan for a Café and Restaurant in the Park

Integrating a café and restaurant into the public park enhances the visitor experience, encourages longer stays, and generates revenue for the park's maintenance and development. Here's a detailed plan:

1. Location Selection

Ideal Placement:

- Central Area:
- Place the café and restaurant near the park's main entry or central picnic zones for easy accessibility.
 - Scenic Views:
- Position the structures to overlook a beautiful landscape, such as a pine forest clearing, the Awali River, or an open lawn.
 - Integration:
- Ensure the buildings blend harmoniously with the natural surroundings by using eco-friendly architecture and natural materials.

2. Concept and Design

A. Architectural Style

- Eco-Friendly Design:
- Use materials like stone, wood, and glass to complement the park's environment.

- Incorporate green roofs and solar panels for energy efficiency.
- Open-Air and Indoor Seating:
- Create covered outdoor terraces and cozy indoor dining areas to cater to all seasons.
 - Minimal Footprint:
- Ensure the structures are compact and strategically placed to preserve the park's natural beauty.

B. Key Features

- Café Area:
- Small and casual space serving quick bites, desserts, and beverages.
- Comfortable seating for individuals and small groups.
- Restaurant:
- Larger dining space with a focus on Lebanese cuisine, featuring dishes made from local ingredients.
 - Family-friendly atmosphere with space for larger groups.
 - 3. Viewing Deck:
- An elevated deck or balcony offering panoramic views of the park for an exceptional dining experience.
 - 4. Event Space:
- A separate area within the restaurant that can be reserved for private events, such as birthdays, anniversaries, or small gatherings.

3. Menu and Culinary Experience

A. Café Menu

- Quick Bites:
- Sandwiches, wraps, pastries, and light salads.
- Beverages:
- Freshly brewed coffee, tea, juices, and signature mocktails.
- Local Specialties:
- Items like manakish, saj, or small plates featuring local olives and cheeses.

B. Restaurant Menu

- Starters:
- Traditional Lebanese mezze like hummus, tabbouleh, baba ghanoush, and kibbeh.
 - Main Courses:
- Grilled meats, fish, vegetarian dishes, and daily specials inspired by regional recipes.
 - Desserts:
 - Baklava, kunafa, and seasonal fruit-based sweets.
 - Beverages:
- A selection of non-alcoholic drinks, including fresh juices and herbal infusions.

4. Target Audience

A. Local Residents:

• Families and groups looking for a relaxing outing or celebratory meal in the park.

• Students or professionals seeking a quiet spot for coffee or casual work.

B. Tourists and Visitors:

- Travelers exploring Joun or nearby Sidon who are drawn to the park's scenic charm.
 - Eco-tourists and hikers seeking a comfortable place to rest and refresh.

5. Sustainability and Operations

A. Sustainability Practices

- Energy Efficiency:
- Use solar panels to power lighting and kitchen equipment.
- Waste Management:
- Implement composting for organic waste and recycle packaging materials.
- Local Sourcing:
- Collaborate with local farmers and suppliers for fresh produce and ingredients.

B. Staff and Operations

- Staffing:
- Employ local residents to create job opportunities and foster community engagement.
 - Operating Hours:
 - Daytime focus for the café and extended evening hours for the restaurant.

6. Revenue and Financial Model

A. Revenue Streams

- 1. Café Sales:
- Quick, high-turnover items like coffee, sandwiches, and pastries.
- Restaurant Revenue:
- Larger meals, group dining, and private event bookings.
- 3. Event Hosting:
- Revenue from hosting birthdays, small weddings, or community dinners.

B. Initial Investment

- Construction Costs:
- Building the café and restaurant with eco-friendly materials.
- Equipment and Décor:
- Furniture, kitchen appliances, and decorative elements aligned with the park's theme.

C. Financial Sustainability

• Profits from the café and restaurant will fund park maintenance and improvements, ensuring long-term sustainability.

7. Marketing Strategy

A. Branding and Promotion

- Theme:
- Highlight the café and restaurant as a nature-friendly escape offering local flavors and hospitality.
 - Online Presence:
 - Promote through the park's website, social media, and tourism platforms.
 - Collaborations:
 - Partner with local food bloggers and influencers to attract visitors.

B. Events and Campaigns

- Seasonal Events:
- Host seasonal food festivals or cooking workshops.
- Community Programs:
- Organize farmer's markets or outdoor movie nights in collaboration with the park.

8. Challenges and Mitigation

A. Environmental Impact

- Challenge: Construction may disturb the natural surroundings.
- Solution: Use pre-fabricated or modular designs to reduce on-site construction activities.

B. Visitor Traffic

- Challenge: Increased visitors may strain park facilities.
- Solution: Plan for adequate parking, restrooms, and maintenance services.

9. Conclusion

The café and restaurant will act as a social and culinary hub within the park, enhancing the visitor experience while supporting its financial sustainability. With its eco-friendly design and focus on local cuisine, this addition will align seamlessly with the park's mission of providing a natural and cultural retreat.

Business Plan for the Café and Restaurant in Joun Public Park

1. Executive Summary

The café and restaurant in Joun Public Park aim to provide visitors with an inviting dining experience while enhancing the park's appeal as a community destination. Positioned within the picturesque pine woods, this facility will blend seamlessly with its surroundings, offering high-quality food, beverages, and a relaxing atmosphere. Revenue generated will support park maintenance, making it a self-sustaining enterprise.

2. Business Objectives

- Short-Term Goals:
- Establish a functional café and restaurant within the first 12 months.
- Build brand awareness and attract a steady stream of customers.

- Long-Term Goals:
- Achieve profitability within three years.
- Become a regional destination for dining and community gatherings.
- Contribute to the financial sustainability of the park.

3. Market Analysis

A. Target Audience

- 1. Local Residents:
- Families visiting the park for picnics and recreation.
- Youth and students seeking casual dining or coffee spaces.
- 2. Tourists and Hikers:
- Visitors exploring Joun, Sidon, or the surrounding natural landmarks.
- Event Attendees:
- Groups attending cultural or recreational events in the park.

B. Market Trends

- Growing interest in eco-tourism and outdoor dining experiences.
- Preference for locally sourced, sustainable food options.

C. Competitive Analysis

- Limited dining options in the area create a competitive advantage.
- Differentiation through eco-friendly architecture and integration with the park.

4. Operational Plan

A. Location and Layout

- Central placement within the park for high visibility and foot traffic.
- Design Features:
- Café: Small, casual space for quick bites and drinks.
- Restaurant: Larger dining area with indoor and outdoor seating.
- Event Space: Dedicated for private functions and gatherings.

B. Menu

- Café Offerings:
- Pastries, sandwiches, light snacks, coffee, tea, and fresh juices.
- Restaurant Offerings:
- Traditional Lebanese dishes, grilled items, and desserts.

C. Staff Requirements

• Hiring 10–15 local staff members, including chefs, baristas, waitstaff, and managers.

D. Hours of Operation

• Café: 8:00 AM – 7:00 PM.

• Restaurant: 11:00 AM – 10:00 PM, with extended hours on weekends and event days.

5. Marketing Strategy

A. Branding

- Highlight the café and restaurant as eco-friendly, community-focused, and family-friendly.
 - Showcase local ingredients and traditional flavors.

B. Promotion

- 1. Digital Marketing:
- Social media campaigns highlighting the scenic dining experience.
- Website integration with park details and online reservation options.
- 2. Local Partnerships:
- Collaborations with local farms, bakers, and artisans for ingredients and events.
 - 3. Events:
 - Hosting seasonal food festivals, outdoor movie nights, and workshops.

C. Loyalty Programs

• Discounts for repeat customers and park members.

6. Financial Plan

A. Start-Up Costs

- 1. Construction and Design:
- Café and restaurant buildings: \$250,000.
- 2. Equipment:
- Kitchen appliances, furniture, and décor: \$100,000.
- 3. Marketing and Branding:
- Website, signage, and initial advertising: \$10,000.

Total Start-Up Costs: \$360,000

B. Revenue Streams

- 1. Café Sales:
- Estimated 100 daily customers spending \$7 on average.
- Monthly revenue: \$21,000.
- Restaurant Sales:
- Estimated 50 daily customers spending \$20 on average.
- Monthly revenue: \$30,000.
- 3. Event Hosting:
- Average of 4 events/month at \$1,500 each.
- Monthly revenue: \$6,000.

Projected Monthly Revenue: \$57,000

C. Operating Costs

- 1. Staff Salaries: \$20,000/month.
- 2. Utilities and Maintenance: \$5,000/month.
- 3. Ingredients and Supplies: \$15,000/month.
- 4. Marketing: \$2,000/month.

Total Monthly Costs: \$42,000

D. Profitability

- Monthly Profit: \$15,000.
- Break-Even Point: Approximately 2 years.

7. Sustainability Practices

- Energy Efficiency: Solar panels for electricity and LED lighting.
- Water Conservation: Rainwater harvesting for irrigation and washing.
- Waste Management: Recycling and composting programs.

8. Risk Management

A. Risks

1. Seasonal fluctuations in visitor numbers.

2. Competition from nearby eateries in the future.

B. Mitigation Strategies

- 1. Offer special promotions during low seasons.
- 2. Enhance customer loyalty through quality service and unique offerings.

9. Implementation Timeline

Phase	Timeline	Activities
Planning and Design	3 months	Finalize design, permits, and supplier contracts.
Construction	6 months	Build café and restaurant structures.
Hiring and Training	2 months	Recruit and train staff.
Pre-Launch Marketing	1 month	Launch campaigns and events for opening day.
Opening	Month 12	Soft opening followed by an official launch.

10. Conclusion

The café and restaurant in Joun Public Park will serve as a cornerstone of the community, providing a welcoming space for residents and visitors alike. Its strategic location, eco-friendly design, and focus on quality dining experiences make it a sustainable and profitable addition to the park's offerings.

Marketing Plan for the Café and Restaurant in Joun Public Park

1. Marketing Objectives

- Establish the café and restaurant as key attractions within Joun Public Park.
 - Attract both local residents and tourists to enjoy the dining experience.
- Build a loyal customer base through consistent quality and memorable experiences.
- Promote the café and restaurant as eco-friendly, community-focused, and family-friendly venues.

2. Target Audience

- Local Residents: Families, students, professionals, and seniors looking for a relaxing dining spot.
 - Tourists: Visitors exploring Joun, Sidon, and nearby attractions.
- Event Organizers: Groups hosting private events, celebrations, or corporate retreats in the park.
- Health-Conscious Diners: Those attracted by locally sourced ingredients and sustainable practices.

3. Unique Selling Proposition (USP)

- 1. Location: Nestled in the serene pine woods, offering a tranquil and scenic dining atmosphere.
- 2. Sustainability: Focus on eco-friendly design, locally sourced ingredients, and minimal environmental impact.

- 3. Cultural Connection: Menu features traditional Lebanese dishes alongside contemporary options.
- 4. Community Hub: Offers spaces for private events and integrates with park activities.

4. Marketing Strategies

A. Branding

- Develop a brand identity centered on nature, relaxation, and community engagement.
- Create a logo and tagline reflecting the café and restaurant's integration with the park, e.g., "Taste Nature, Embrace Community."

B. Online Presence

- Website:
- Feature the café and restaurant as part of the park's official website.
- Include menus, hours of operation, online reservations, and event hosting details.
 - Social Media:
- Share scenic photos, daily specials, behind-the-scenes content, and customer testimonials.
- Platforms: Instagram, Facebook, and TikTok for engaging visuals and reels.
 - Hashtags: #JounCafe, #DineInNature, #TasteJoun.

C. Promotions and Campaigns

- 1. Grand Opening:
- Host a launch event with live music, special discounts, and complimentary tastings.
 - Offer a free coffee or dessert for the first 100 customers.
 - Seasonal Events:
- Organize food festivals, outdoor movie nights, and themed dinners tied to Lebanese cultural celebrations.
 - 3. Discounts and Loyalty Programs:
- Introduce discounts for park members and a rewards program for frequent diners.

D. Local Engagement

- 1. Partnerships:
- Collaborate with local farms and artisans to highlight locally sourced ingredients.
- Partner with nearby schools and organizations for workshops and community events.
 - 2. Cross-Promotion:
- Leverage the park's other facilities, such as hiking trails and amphitheater events, to drive foot traffic.
 - 3. Community Involvement:
 - Host cooking classes, sustainability workshops, and food donation drives.

E. Advertising

- 1. Local Media:
- Advertise through local newspapers, radio stations, and bulletin boards.

- 2. Signage:
- Place eco-friendly signs within the park to direct visitors to the café and restaurant.
 - 3. Outdoor Advertising:
 - Use banners and posters in Joun and nearby towns to raise awareness.

5. Budget Allocation

Activity Cost Estimate

Branding and Logo Design \$3,000

Website Development \$5,000

Social Media Campaigns \$2,000/month

Grand Opening Event \$10,000

Local Advertising \$3,000/month

Community Events and Workshops \$5,000/year

Estimated Annual Marketing Budget: \$50,000.

6. Performance Metrics

- Customer Engagement: Track the number of social media followers, likes, and shares.
 - Foot Traffic: Monitor daily visitors to the café and restaurant.
- Sales Growth: Measure monthly revenue and the average spend per customer.
- Customer Feedback: Collect reviews and suggestions via in-person surveys and online platforms.

7. Timeline

Phase	Activities	Timeline
Branding and Strategy	Develop logo, tagline, and marketing plan.	Month 1–2
Pre-Launch Campaigns	Social media teasers and collaborations.	Month 3
Grand Opening	Launch event with special promotions.	Month 4
Regular Promotions	Seasonal events and discounts.	Ongoing
Community Outreach	Host workshops and partner with locals.	Ongoing

8. Conclusion

This marketing plan leverages the café and restaurant's location, sustainability initiatives, and cultural ties to position it as a premier dining destination in Joun. By integrating online campaigns, community engagement, and seasonal promotions, it ensures broad visibility and steady growth while fostering connections with the local community and visitors alike.

END OF THE DOCUMENT